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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 10:30 AM
Te: 'Filing’

Subject: RE: ADD TAX ID

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update 10 be processed.
For future reference please note that under Poputar Links on the first page of the site there is a link for:

Address &
FEI/EIN Changes

This link is to the e-mail address for FEI/EIN change and address change requests:

corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Please note that sending your requests directly to that e-mail address is faster than
sending them to us and having us then forward the request.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Filing [mailto:filing@ecfsfiling.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 10:25 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: ADD TAXID

GOOD MORNING,
t NEED TO ADD A TAX |D FOR THE FOLLOWING COMPANY:

NAME: MONTANA TRUCKING OF MIAMI INC
DOC# P10000041173 —
TAX 1D: 27-2559214

Sincerely,

Maray Arteaga

Express Corporate Filing Services, inc.
1000 Ponce De Leon Bivd Suite: 101
Coral Gables FL. 33134

Ph: 305-444-4994

Fax: 305-444-4977




